Zulfiqar Ali

Defence Faculty

Military College of Engineering

Email: zulfiqar.mce@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Zulfiqar Ali is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Zulfiqar Ali has a PhD in Mining Geomechanics. Dr. Zulfiqar Ali has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Mining Geomechanics	2020 - 2024
University of Adelaide , Australia	
Post Grad Diploma in Mining Engineering	2018 - 2020
University of Adelaide , Australia	

Experience

Defence Faculty	2024- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Teaching an Research Assistant	2020 - 2024
University of Adelaide , North Terrace, Adelaide, Australia	

Research Articles

Secant Modulus Method: A Simplified Technique for Measuring in Situ Stresses in Rocks

Zulfiqar Ali Murat Karakus Giang D. Nguyen Khalid Amrouch Rock Mechanics and Rock Engineering, Pages 1-17

Impact Factor: 5.500 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 1

DOI: 10.1007/s00603-024-03953-z

2024